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Addendum #2 to Solid Waste Services Request for Proposal (RFP)
Questions from a Proposal Requestor

Date: March 22, 2024

To: All Potential Bidders

Subject: Clarification of Questions for Solid Waste RFP

Dear Potential Bidders,

We would like to provide additional information clarification regarding the following
questions from one of the requesters for the Solid Waste Request for Services Proposal
(RFP) which has been extended by an additional week. The new deadline for proposal
submission is March 28, 2024, 12:00 p.m. CT.

The questions are stated below:

1. Canyou provide reports for the monthly volumes for Curbside Residential Collections and
Bulky Waste Roll-Off Services?

Please see the attached volume for the past year in tonnage for the bulky waste roll-off
collection. We are not charged by the tonnage for poly carts. We are only charged per poly
cart, and we currently have 536 poly carts in our Town.

2. Canvyou provide the Contract identification Number issued by the State of Texas Ethics
Commission for the filing of the requested 1295 form?

Your contract identification number will be as follows: “Solid Waste Services 2024-01.

3. The RFP documents state that no portion of these services may be subcontracted. Would
the Town allow for the use of temporary labor for portions of services provided for under this
proposal?

We will allow for portions of services to be subcontracted so you can use temporary labor
for portions of services,

4. Theissuance of Addendum #1 extending the deadline for proposal submission is March 28"
at 12:00pm. Have any further Addendums been issued?



No further addendums have been issued since the extension of the deadline as listed in the
first paragraph. The deadline of March 28, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. CT still stands.

5. What is the anticipated timeline for the build-out of the new residential development?
The estimated timeline for the build-out of the new residential development of 61 homes is
unknown. The developers have not provided a timeline to the city officiats. Currently, only
five homes are being built in the area so you can anticipate adding five poly carts for the new
subdivision. We can anticipate additional costs in the future when the residences are
added. Currently, we pay a set amount per poly cart versus paying on tonnage. The current
number of poly carts that we have is 536 so we will add five more to that number for a total
of 541 for the new homes in the subdivision.

6. What time of year is the Community Clean Up event typically scheduled for?
An annual Community Clean Up occurs in the Spring each year, typically in April. This year
due to scheduling conflicts, the Community Clean Up will occur on May 11, 2024,

7. Would the Town allow for alternative proposals to the requested twice per week residential
collections?
The Town will not allow for alternative proposals to the requested twice per week residential
collections.

8. |would like to clarify my gquestion regarding solid waste volumes is specifically tonnage
delivered to the landfill for both residential collections and roll-off containers.
Our response has not changed from the response submitted in question one.

All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. We encourage you to
review the RFP document thoroughly for any updates or clarifications.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to
contact Elena Quintanilla at equntanilla@townofransomcanyon.org or (806) 829-2470.

We appreciate your understanding and cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

City Administrator
Town of Ransom Canyon



MARCH 2023-MARCH 2024
Roll-Off TONNAGE

MONTH Roll-Off TONNAGE MONTH Roll-Off TONNAGE
Mar-23 2.81 Sep-23 3.1
3.68 3.85
3.98 4.47
3.77 5.98
5.87 17.4
20.11 Oct-23 2.93
Apr-23 6.15 3.93
2.75 4.27
4.66 2.75
6.73 13.88
2.07 Nov-23 3.91
2.47 4.98
3.34 5.23
28.17 i 5.62
May-23 2.73 | 1974 |
4.47 Dec-23 4.81
0.92 5.64
5.33 264
3.88 2.57
4.50 3.31
3.48 18.97
4.07 Jan-24 2.22
5.03 3.99
4.16 4.34
38.57 10.55
Jun-23 2.98 Feb-24 3.29
4.47 3.8
5.64 3.97
7.00 3.97
20.09 8.17
Jul-23 4.40 23.2
5.84 Mar-24 3.66
8.00 4.43
| 18.24 2.78
Aug-23 5.53 3.76
5.66 3.88
5.11 10.6
2.88 29.11
3.37

22.55




